From:

Sent: 25 October 2019 11:16

To: Accounting

Cc: FP Accounts Payable Eng; FP AccountsPayablelnv
Subject: RE: Invoice 47834 from Vista Analytical Laboratory, Inc.

I
Apologies for the delay | have been out the office.

FP Accounts - Would someone be able to discuss this invoicing issue with Vista Laboratories please?

Regards

Senior Environmental Health Technical Officer

Direct +44 (0)1534-

Government of Jersey
Growth, Housing and Environment | Environmental Health
PO Box 228 | Jersey | JE4 9SS

“*’-‘ Government
€ JERSEY

From: Accounting [mailto:accounting@vista-analytical.com]
Sent: 11 October 2019 21:11

ro: N -

Subject: RE: Invoice 47834 from Vista Analytical Laboratory, Inc.

-I tried emailing with that email address and it came back undeliverable to you have another email | can use

Thanks
Vista Analytical

From:_@gov.'|e>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 7:58 AM

To: Accounting <accounting@vista-analytical.com>

Subject: RE: Invoice 47834 from Vista Analytical Laboratory, Inc.

Apologies for the delay | have been out the office. | believe the below email may be the best to contact in regards to
this as unfortunately the admin that | deal with are unable to provide the details on the issue.




FP.AccountsPayableEng@gov.je

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

Sent: 02 October 2019 00:29

To: @gov.je>; PFOS Queries <PFOSqueries@gov.je>
Subject: Invoice 47834 from Vista Analytical Laboratory, Inc.

Vista Analytical Laboratory, Inc.

| i :
4';5\3,304Ice Due:07/06/2019 Amount Due: $2 5 . 00

Hello,

Please find attached Vista Analytical Laboratory Invoice 47834 and Chain of
Custody for Vista Work Order XXXXXX.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you. We appreciate your business.

Sincerely,

Ulsta !nalytlcal Laboratory, Inc.

vista-analytical.com

Please remit past due

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in confidence. This
communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior permission of the
sender.





